THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Hardin County Board Of Education Members
FROM:
Nannette Johnston, Superintendent

DATE:
january 21st, 2016
SUBJECT:
APPROVE construction Documents for the JTA/Bluegrass Middle Schools HVAC rennovation project and grant permission to release for bidding pending kde final review and approval 
ISSUE

 The Board needs to approve construction documents for the JTA/Bluegrass Middle Schools HVAC renovation project.
FACTS

 The Kentucky Department of Education requires a local Board of Education to approve construction documents prior to bidding a project. 
RECOMMENDATION


I recommend the Hardin County Board of Education Approve Construction documents for JTA/Bluegrass Middle School HVAC Project and give permission to release for bidding pending KDE final review and approval. 
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I Move the Hardin County Board of Education Approve Construction documents for JTA/Bluegrass Middle School HVAC Project and give permission to release for bidding pending KDE final review and approval. 
